Hamper progress no. 16 County Ground, Swindon

Mick & Erica relay hamper to Peter & Liz at County the Ground, 29th April 2021. The County Ground has been the home of Swindon Town Football Club since 1894. The club was founded Reverend William Pitt of Liddington in 1879. The team



turned professional in 1894. The club first reached FA Cup semi-finals in 1909/1910 season. Swindon beat Arsenal 3-1 to win the League Cup for the first and only time in 1969. The current capacity is 15,728 all seated. The club has just been relegated to the League 2 after a long hard season.

Erica & Mick Glover

We have owned our 1965 Morris Minor convertible since 2009. Prior to this we owned three other Minors. During this time there have been many minor safety and comfort upgrades carried out including halogen headlights, hazard warning and fog lights. High back seats with head restraints have been fitted to make long distance touring more comfortable and less stressful. An uprated 1098cc engine coupled to a five speed gearbox makes it easier and safer to keep up with modern vehicles on today's roads and motorways. Hopefully, when we get out of the current Covid situation, we will be able to get touring again.

Peter & Liz Watts



